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MEMORANDUM  
 
To: Professor Abreu, Director of Service  
From: Tina Ou, Student  
Date: Oct. 7th. 2019 
 
Re: Restaurant Review - Red Hook Tavern 
 
Last week’s review focused on a restaurant that illustrates the essence of the current New York 
City. This week the wheel has turned to ​Red Hook Tavern​, a restaurant that has the New York 
signature burger title located in the “old New York”. ​Red Hook Tavern​ is a combination of a pub 
and a burger place. Their style of burger is well put together to create a delicious heaven to the 
tongue. It is more than piling up the ingredients to make a burger, it is also plating it like a 
fine-dining restaurant experience. However, their drinks are what draw their customers for their 
reservations.  
 
I would go to this restaurant with my friends once I am legal. This sounds like the place where it 
is perfect for a short gather right after work to catch up with friends. It is not easy for people to 
find a good atmosphere to enjoy themselves after long hours of work.  
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